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Public $¢ vice of New Hampshire

June 15, 1992

United States Nuclear
| Regulatory Commission
' Vashington, D.C, 105550001
|
|

To Vhom 1t May Concern,

Please delete Mr. Leon E. Maglathlin of Public Service of New
Ham; "(ire from your mailing. Mr. Maglathlin has resigned as Presicdent
of Pu.'ic Service of Nev Hampshire as of June 5, 1992,

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Annette C. Moynihan
Administrative Secretary
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